



EKA BAGUS FERNADI

WEB DEVELOPER

CONTACT ME

+62895632349517

fernadi.my.id
bagusfernadieka@gmail.com

Gang Manggis rt.002 rw.001
Sadang, Taman, Sidoarjo 61257

SOCIAL

linkedin.com/in/
eka-bagus-fernadi-705095216

github.com/ekabagusfernadi

instagram.com/ekabagusfernadi

EDUCATION

UIN SUNAN AMPEL SURABAYA
BACHELOR DEGREE GRADUATE
2015 - 2020

SMA WACHID HASYIM 2 TAMAN
HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATE
2012 - 2015

SMPN 2 TAMAN
MIDDLE SCHOOL GRADUATE
2009 - 2012

ABOUT ME

Hello, I am Bagus, a highly motivated web developer with a strong academic background in Information Systems. Born in Ponorogo on August 4, 1997 and I earned my degree from the esteemed University of Islam Sunan Ampel Surabaya, where I cultivated a solid foundation in technology and problem-solving. I experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. My motive is to build a best website with my all years of experience.

JOB EXPERIENCE

WEB DEVELOPER 2021 - Present
PT. Geo Given Visi Mandiri / Sidoarjo

Actively involved in designing and enhancing online platforms to ensure seamless user experiences and functionality.

WAREHOUSE WORKER 2020 - 2021
Shipper / Surabaya

I once worked as a picker and sorter, responsible for retrieving and organizing ordered items destined for shipment.

SKILLS

Laravel	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>	NodeJs	<div style="width: 70%;"></div>
CodeIgniter	<div style="width: 75%;"></div>	Mysql	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
React	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>	Deployment	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
Vue	<div style="width: 50%;"></div>	Photoshop	<div style="width: 70%;"></div>

PORTFOLIO

<https://fernadi.my.id/>